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INNOVATING – EMPOWERING – THRIVING 

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Trustees
From: Mrs. Rosa Vega-Barrio, Superintendent
Subject: Revised 2025-2026 Academic Calendar
Date: June 18, 2025

HISTORY: 
The 2025–2026 academic calendar was approved by the Board of Trustees on February 26, 2025. The 
calendar was developed in alignment with instructional requirements, district goals, and community input. 

RATIONALE: 
Upon further review, it was discovered that the approved calendar inadvertently omitted two key elements:

1. The scheduled date for Open House was not included – July 26, 2025.

2. The early release days during the final week of school for students were not accounted for – the week 
of May 26, 2026.

3. The wellness day, originally scheduled for February 16th, was meant for May 4th.  

These omissions were unintentional and were only identified recently during internal planning and event 
coordination. 

BUDGET IMPACT:
None

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
Administration is recommending the Board of Trustees approve the revised academic calendar for 
2025-2026, as presented.   
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